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Kay Flynn

To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Hong Wang; Richard Redemann
Subject: RE: 050028-WU - Raintree

Yes, I'll use your e-mail for further chanvge to the title!
Thanks.
kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 4:38 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Hong Wang; Richard Redemann

Subject: RE: 050028-WU - Raintree
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Yes, this is a true transfer. This is a challenging docket to title. Want to change it to something like:

Application for authority to transfer a non-regulated water system, for a limited proceeding to implement
rates and charges, and for amendment to extend territory of Certificate No. 539-W in Lake County by

Braintree Utilities, Inc.
Hope this helps.
Stephanie

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 3:58 PM
To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: 050028-WU - Raintree

Stephanie, we changed this docket title when we got the amended app in on 1/24, Should we hav(é;
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changed it? It was first titled as an amendment, but we included the transfer information when th®PC

amended app came in.
Another question: is this a true "transfer"?

Kay
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